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Steven Gustems

From: Kilmer, Michael D (DEC) <Michael.Kilmer@dec.ny.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 9:37 AM
To: Steven Gustems
Cc: Fuad Dahan
Subject: RE: Cottage - garden

Steve, 
 
The pea gravel from Braen Stone does meet the requirement for testing exemption, but the  permit is missing. The ¾” 
RCA also meets the exemption requirement. Please resubmit the form for the RCA with the appropriate gradation report 
and the new permit if a renewal had been granted. 
 
Michael Kilmer 
 

From: Steven Gustems <ssg@sesi.org>  
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 8:58 AM 
To: Kilmer, Michael D (DEC) <Michael.Kilmer@dec.ny.gov> 
Cc: Fuad Dahan <fd@sesi.org> 
Subject: RE: Cottage - garden 
 

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or 
unexpected emails. 

Mike, thanks for your feedback.  I have an updated sieve analysis for RCA (see attached) which passes the sieve analysis, 
but it will not be used until we can resolve the permit issue. 
 
I’ve attached another import form for pea stone which should be acceptable. Please let me know. 
 
Thanks, 
 
-Steve 
 
 
 

 
 
Steven Gustems, PG 
Project Manager 
SESI CONSULTING ENGINEERS 
12A Maple Avenue 
Pine Brook, NJ  07058 
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Phone: (973) 808-9050 
Fax:     (973) 808-9099 
            www.sesi.org 
              

                 
 
Notice to Recipient: This electronic mail transmission is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the review of the 
party to whom it is addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately return it to the sender. 
Any use, distribution, or forwarding of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. SESI Consulting Engineers will not be responsible for 
any loss or damage arising in any way from the use of this email.  Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed 
to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened it is the 
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is safe for use.  
 
 
 
 

From: Kilmer, Michael D (DEC) <Michael.Kilmer@dec.ny.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 4:14 PM 
To: Steven Gustems <ssg@sesi.org> 
Cc: Fuad Dahan <fd@sesi.org> 
Subject: RE: Cottage - garden 
 
Steve, 
 
The Rip rap from Tilcon is good to go.  
 
The RCA from Hunters Point Recycling has multiple issues. Section 2 question two asks if the gradation meets the 
requirements to not require sampling. Based on the attached gradation report, ~34% of the material passes through the 
80 mesh sieve. The third question asks if virgin material is from a permitted mine or quarry. Hunter Point Recycling is a 
recycling center and not a permitted mine or quarry. Since the material does not meet the sampling exemption, section 
3 will have to be modified to include the sample results. The permit attached from the NYC Department of Sanitation is 
expired. 
 
Michael Kilmer 
 

From: Steven Gustems <ssg@sesi.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 4:07 PM 
To: Kilmer, Michael D (DEC) <Michael.Kilmer@dec.ny.gov> 
Cc: Fuad Dahan <fd@sesi.org> 
Subject: Cottage - garden 
 

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or 
unexpected emails. 

Mike, here are the forms for imports to Cottage Place. 
 
Let us know if you have any questions or need any additional information. 
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
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 2:58 PM
To: Steven Gustems; Fuad Dahan
Subject: RE: Cottage Garden Import Form

Looks fine to me. 
 

From: Steven Gustems <ssg@sesi.org>  
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 2:02 PM 
To: Kilmer, Michael D (DEC) <Michael.Kilmer@dec.ny.gov>; Fuad Dahan <fd@sesi.org> 
Subject: RE: Cottage Garden Import Form 
 

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or 
unexpected emails. 

Michael, attached please finds an import request form for Cottage Garden  BCP Site.  This is a request to import more 
pea gravel for the SOE solder piles, and is the same source that was previously approved. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Regards, 
 
-Steve 
 
 

 
 
Steven Gustems, PG 
Project Manager 
SESI CONSULTING ENGINEERS 
12A Maple Avenue 
Pine Brook, NJ  07058 
 
 
Phone: (973) 808-9050 
Fax:     (973) 808-9099 
            www.sesi.org 
              



NEW YORK STATE 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

Request to Import/Reuse Fill or Soil

*This form is based on the information required by DER-10, Section 5.4(e). Use of this form is not a substitute 
for reading the applicable Technical Guidance document.* 

SECTION 1 – SITE BACKGROUND

The allowable site use is:

Have Ecological Resources been identified? 

Is this soil originating from the site? 

How many cubic yards of soil will be imported/reused?  

 If greater than 1000 cubic yards will be imported, enter volume to be imported: 

SECTION 2 – MATERIAL OTHER THAN SOIL

Is the material to be imported gravel, rock or stone?  

Does it contain less than 10%, by weight, material that would pass a size 80 sieve?  

Is this virgin material from a permitted mine or quarry?  

Is this material recycled concrete or brick from a DEC registered processing facility?  

SECTION 3 - SAMPLING

Provide a brief description of the number and type of samples collected in the space below:  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Example Text: 5 discrete samples were collected and analyzed for VOCs. 2 composite samples were collected and analyzed for 
SVOCs, Inorganics & PCBs/Pesticides.

If the material meets requirements of DER-10 section 5.5 (other material), no chemical testing needed.

Revised August 2014 

Unrestricted

no

no

500-800

yes

yes

yes

no

#8 pea stone from virgin quarry



SECTION 3 CONT’D - SAMPLING

Provide a brief written summary of the sampling results or attach evaluation tables (compare to DER-10, 
Appendix 5): 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Example Text: Arsenic was detected up to 17 ppm in 1 (of 5) samples; the allowable level is 16 ppm.

If Ecological Resources have been identified use the “If Ecological Resources are Present” column in Appendix 5.

SECTION 4 – SOURCE OF FILL

Name of person providing fill and relationship to the source: 

Location where fill was obtained: 

Identification of any state or local approvals as a fill source:

If no approvals are available, provide a brief history of the use of the property that is the fill source:

Provide a list of supporting documentation included with this request: 

Revised August 2014 

Braen Stone of Sparta

Virgin quarry, borough of Sparta, Sussex County, NJ

N/A

Virgin quarry

sieve analysis

No Sampling was conducted because the material contains less than 10% that passes seive #80.



The information provided on this form is accurate and complete. 

_________________________________   _______________ 
Signature      Date

_________________________________    
Print Name       

_________________________________
Firm

Revised August 2014 

Steven Gustems
Digitally signed by Steven 
Gustems
Date: 2020.01.17 13:57:49 -05'00'

Steven Gustems

SESI Consulting Engineers

1-17-2020



Fax: 973-383-1408

 217 Limecrest Road of Lafayette, NJ - Phone 973-383-7100

Stone Industries Central Materials Test Lab   PO Box 8310, Haledon NJ 07538

1/2" 100
3/8" 86.2
# 4 11
# 8 1.7

# 16 1.2

SPG 2.776

Loose 88
Rodded 98

This Product is mined from a Virgin source of granite-gneiss stone deposit; naturally occurring 
overburden soil material and/or glacial deposit of sand & gravel. These materials quarried are 
located on Block 11001, 1.02, 108.01; Lot 1,171,172,173,174,1,2,4,5, 1, Borough of Sparta, 
Sussex County, New Jersey. This is commonly known as 217 Limecrest Road of Lafayette. 

NJ Mine Registration Number 004543.

Braen Stone of Sparta

Typical Gradation

Material: # 8 Date: 2019

To the best of our knowledge the material is free from contaminants prior to shipment.

Unit Weight

This is a typical gradation of the material listed above. It is meant to be used as a reference point. 
This Product conforms to NJDOT 2007 Standard Specification, Section 900  901.

1/2" 3/8" # 4 # 8 # 16

%
 P

as
si

ng

Sieves

Gradation

Job: 26 Garden
Location: Pea Gravel will be placed inside the temporary casing, above the subgrade, during the King-Pile installation
Method: ECD will have large stockpile in middle of site. ECD will have excavator dump pea gravel into casing and than extract casing.
Date: 9/23/2019



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
Digitally signed by Steven Gustems
DN: cn=Steven Gustems gn=Steven Gustems c=US United States 
l=US United States o=SESI Consulting Engineers e=ssg@sesi.org
Reason: I am the author of this document
Location:
Date: 2019-09-27 08:53-04:00

9-27-2019



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

100-200

yes

yes

yes

no

The imported material is 3-6" Rip Rap from crushed from virgin rock.



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

Tilcon New York LLC

Quarry Road and <Mt Pisgah Avenue, White Township, Warren County

N/A

Import tickets; DOT Certification; and sieve analysis.

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
Date: 2019-09-25 16:05-04:00

9-25-2019



 
TILCON NEW YORK INC.

PHONE: 973-366-7741  9 ENTIN ROAD  PARSIPPANY, NEW JERSEY 07054 

 

 
 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
www.tilconny.com 

Oxford Quarry: Gabion 3-  
625 Mt. Hope Road 
Wharton, NJ 07885 

 
 
 

Typical Gradation of Gabion 

D100  

D50  

D10  

 
 

Oxford Quarry  Granite Gneiss and Limestone, Quarry Road and Mt. Pisgah Avenue, White Township, 
Warren County, Block 32  Lots 15, 16, Block 33  Lots 22, 23, Block 34  Lots 19, 20, Block 25  Lots 3, 5, 
9, 9.01. Oxford quarry contains NJDOT approved crushed stone, washed products and certified fill materials. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please call  
973-659-3790 
Tilcon New York, Inc. Quality Control  

Job: 26 Garden Street
Location: Stone will be placed on top of ramp and truck-wash down area. 
Date: 9/23/2019
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Steven Gustems

From: Kilmer, Michael D (DEC) <Michael.Kilmer@dec.ny.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 2:30 PM
To: Steven Gustems
Cc: Fuad Dahan
Subject: RE: Cottage - Garden BCP C360180

Steve, 
 
Please resubmit as one PDF in the order of the import request form, gradation, source certification, and then the source 
site plan/spill. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Michael Kilmer 
 

From: Steven Gustems <ssg@sesi.org>  
Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2020 2:04 PM 
To: Kilmer, Michael D (DEC) <Michael.Kilmer@dec.ny.gov> 
Cc: Fuad Dahan <fd@sesi.org> 
Subject: FW: Cottage - Garden BCP C360180 
 

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or 
unexpected emails. 

Mike attached please find a import form for the Cottage – Garden site.  As per our conversation this morning this 
material is crushed rock from a virgin source in Yonkers New York.  This material was previously approved by your 
department in November 2019 for use a another BCP site in New Rochelle. 
 
Regarding this spill that occurred at the material donor site yesterday afternoon, a hydraulic oil leak occurred from the 
on-site equipment and spilled onto the soil late yesterday afternoon.  The spill was reported to the Department within 2 
hours of discovery.  Todd Ghiosay is the spills project manager.  As per our conversation, the spill occurred in a small 
area in the equipment staging area away from the site operations and stockpiling areas.  I’ve attached a site plan 
depicting the rock crushing and stockpiling area, and the equipment staging area where the spill occurred.  I have also 
attached photos of these areas as well. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 11:19 AM
To: Steven Gustems
Cc: Fuad Dahan
Subject: RE: Cottage - Garden BCP (C360180)

Received. 
 
 
Michael Kilmer 
Environmental Engineer, Division of Environmental Remediation, Region 3 
 
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation 
21 S Putt Corners Rd, New Paltz, NY 12561 
P: (845) 633-5463 | michael.kilmer@dec.ny.gov 

www.dec.ny.gov |  |  |  
 
 
 

From: Steven Gustems <ssg@sesi.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 8:58 AM 
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

Mike attached please find a soil import request for the Yonkers gravel.  This will be used to refresh the existing tracking 
pad at Cottage Place and to create a second tracking pad at the west side of the site. 
 
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

From: Steven Gustems
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 1:23 PM
To: Kilmer, Michael D (DEC)
Cc: Fuad Dahan
Subject: RE: Cottage - Garden BCP (C360180)
Attachments: 7 Gravel Request 3-25-2020.pdf

Mike, attached please find a soil import request for the Yonkers gravel.  This will be used to build a ramp down into the 
excavation at Cottage – Garden. 
 
 
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

>1000

1,800

yes

yes

no

no

7-inch crushed stone from virgin source



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

SFC Yonkers LLC (Owner)

Central Park Avenue & Heights Drive, Yonkers, NY

none

Source site has existed as vacant, undeveloped land.  Site materials is virgin rock that were
crushed at the site and were seperated into current stockpiles.

sieve analysis and certification letter.

No sampling was conducted because the material contains less than 10% that passes sieve #80



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
Date: 2020-03-25 13:21-04:00

Steven Gustems

SESI Consulting Engineers

3/25/2020







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

200-300

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
Date: 2020-02-19 08:50-05:00

Steven Gustems

SESI Consulting Engineers

2/19/2020







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

Source site has existed as vacant, undeveloped land. Site materials is virgin rock that were
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
Date: 2020-02-06 14:38-05:00

Steven Gustems

SESI Consulting Engineers

2/6/2020























.,, 

Haledun QoaIry i:. Asphalt Flanls 
�00- 4(2 Ce11tial A,enue 
HaUcn, rr o /508 

Plant_ 

0Ispa1ch: �/J.�9�-6110 Fax: 91:1,/l0-64:>6 
l>W«.bnenstone com 

Riri,�uod Quarry 
589 We,tllll)J� Hoaa 
Rwg.,cod, NJ �7456 

frink!IO Otlarry 
280 Co" Hl(I R,sid 
frankl.n 1) 07ll6 

S11ai1a Quarry 
ll / L,m.,_,.,! Road 
La1,1yelle, NJ 07848 

Br aenSto ne - Sparta, NJ 

Ticket# 

247517 

Date: 09/27/19 
Time: 05:37 

Customer: 99653 

EART H EFFICIENT, LLC 

P.O.#:

Product: S317 

3/8" CRUSHED STOME (118) 

JHF: 

(Daily) Loads: 

Truck: AU768B 
MOYN V&M TRANS 1 

FOB 

Job: 7375 

FOB JOB 

UNKNOWN 

UNKNOWN, 

Amo unt: 25.66 Tn 23.28 Mg 

Gross: 

Tare: 

Net: 

39.89 TN 797!:0 lb 36. 19 Mg 

14.23 TM 284fi0 lb 12.91 Mg 
25.66 TM 513?0 lb 23.28 Mg 

Received By: ___________________ _ 
Signi.ng above confirms I have reaij rules on back 

'ileighmaster: TOM PRIMO 





Halerlan Quarry !\ Asflhdll F Ian ls 
tOO dC? Central A.;en!Jt 
H,1l,Jr;:,. !II O l50� 

Plant: 

01spaloh, �H-5%-6i3v Fax, 9!3-7to 0456 
www.br aenst�ne com 

R1ng,1uod Ol1arr, 
�89 \'ft.-sHw:,o .. RcJd 
R1rg1,c<>d. NJ OJ,�& 

fra11il•111 Ou,my 
lW Cu , Hill Ro.a 
Fra11�1,n. r(JQ/jl6 

BraenStone - Spa rt a, NJ 

Ticket # 

247605 

Oate: 09/27/19 
Time: 10:06 

Customer: 99653 
EARTH EF FICIENT, LLC 

P.O.#:

Product: S317 
'3/8'' CRUSHED STOME (�8) 

.JMF: 

Truck: AU113B 
DI TRUCKING 32 
FOB 

Job: 7375 

FOB JOB 

UNKNOWN 

UNKNOWN, 

(Daily) Loa ds: 2 Amount: 50.88 Tn 46.16 Mg 

Gross: 

Tare: 

Net: 

39.28 TM 785fi0 lb 35.63 Mg 
14.06TN 281,�0lb 12.76Mg 
25.22 HI 50440 lb 22.88 Mg 

•�eighrnaster: TOM PRIMO





Haletlcn Ouwy & Asphalt Plant, 
4C,C 4[2 Central A.�aue 
H•kdon 1,1 i115C� 

Plant: 

01spa1ch. Yl.i-59�-6ll0 fax: 973-72�-o4x 
WWl'l.tlf aenstone com 

Ringwood Quatry 
�89 W�tbn;,o, Rose 
Ru,g�ci,1 NJ 0/":,b 

Frink!ln Ou.i1ry 
Z60 Co(, Hill Ro,,c 
Frn .. 111,11, NJ 07416 

S1iarta ttuarry 

ll 7 l1m"':1es! Roao 
LatdJ1,tte, NJ 07848 

Braen Sto ne - Sparta, NJ 
Ticket # 

247613 

Date: 09/27/19 
Time: 10:21 

�ustomer: 99653 
EAR TH EFFICIENT. LLC 

Product: S317 
3/8" CRUSHED STONE(li8) 

JHF: 

Truck: AW725D 
LUCAS 2 

FOB 

Job: 7375 
FOB JOB 
UNKNOWN 

UNKNOWN, 

(Daily) Loads: 3 Amo unt: 76.53 Tn 69.43 Mg 

Gross: 
Tare: 
Net: 

----------------- -· ·-·--

39.89 TN 79780 lb 36. 19 Mg 
14.24 TN 28480 lb 12.92 Mg 
25.65 TN 513110 lb 23.27 Mg 

    

J' 

Neighmaster: TOM PRIMO 





H•Jijl)Dn Quarry & As11hdll F larils 
�{-0 4(2 Central �.Cntle 
Hal.;du,, NI 0/5vil 

Plant: 

01spatci:, ,:J-:,�5-6J .11) fax:�/•. llv-0!;6 
W\Vl'r.b: �en::.t"°e com 

R111gw�ud Uuotr) 
'18� l':tslbn),, Hu,c 
Rrng,,c.�J(l NJ Oi l:,b 

Fr,n�11n Oua:,1 
!8-J Ct)f,. rhfl Rcwd 
frar.kl111, NJ IJ7115 

Spat Id Quarry 

J 1: li.11t:1�rt.!.! fi;;,•C 
La,.,yette, N; 01848 

BraenStone - Sparta, NJ 
Ticket# 

247615 

Date: 09/27/19 
Time: 10:26 

CUstomer: 99653 
:ARTH EFFICIENT, LLC

P.O.#:

Product: S317 
3/8" CRUSHED STONE(i18)

JMF: 

Truck:: AW399D 
DI TRUCKING 11
FOB

Job: 7375
FOB JOB 
UNKNOWN 

UNKNOWN. 

(Daily) Loads: 4 Amount: 97.88 Tn 88.80 Mg 

Gross: 36.02 TN 7201l0 lb
Tare: 14.67 TM 293tt0 lb 
Net: 21. 35 HI 427'10 lb 

-----�-----------··--·•-

32.68 Mg
13.31 Mg 
19.37 Mg 

Received By: __ --1�..!..\ �"'-<.;;.<!�::/=;C�---------
Signing above confi 1 bade 

'//eiohmaster: TOM PRTMn 





lialedon QUWi & A,phdll Fl,nt, 
4ti0 4[? Cu1tn1 �.e11oe 
H .. t. d"e Ji! 1115(,8 

Plant: 

Dispatch, 9/J-595-61."1� Fat, Yll-12�-W,6 
WWN.toenstone .com 

R111iwood Quarry 
�;� ;·1t>tb11;e ... Ro;..c 
R1ng\\so<l, NJ OHS6 

fm1k1m lluarry 
/o1J C,H, Hill Roa� 
frankl;n, NI 074Hi 

Ticket # • 

S11•tta Quarry 
? l 7 li, \�,es! ffo '<l 
Latnycne, ii! 07848 

.• 

BraenS t o ne - Spart a, NJ 

Date: 09/30/19 
Time: 10:40 

Customer: 99653 
EAR TH E FFICIENT, LLC 

P.O.#:

Product: S317 
3/8" CRUSHED STONE(#8) 

JHF: 

(D aily) Loads: 

248107 

Truclc AT532X 
DSM 15 
FOB 

Job: 7375 
FOB JOB 
UNKNOWN 

UNKNOWN, 

Amount: 25. 12 Tn 22.79 Mg 

Gross: 
Tare: 
Net: 

39.27 TN 78540 lb 35.63 Mg 
14. 15 TN 283110 lb 12.84 Mg
25. 12 TN 50240 lb 22.79 Mg

Received By: __________________ _ 
Signi.ng above confirms I have read rulas on back 

'lleighm�ster: TOM PRIMO 





0 '(f/ / ' .w- f::::C::;" 

� 

[n S1,ttl� 
� 

Ha!edun Quarrf & Asphalt Flants 
➔-00 4[2 Ceotrai A11iou,, 
Haledos NI 0'1',0� 

Plant: 

Dispatch, 9/3-�9�-6l3U fax, �/3-ll�-64:,6 
wv,w.br aenstoae.com 

R in�wood Qu.iry 
�89 V:¢str.n;J .. ffoud 
ti1r,g\\·cod, NJ G/456 

frank,io iluarry 
280 Cor� Hill Rmtd 
F,ankl1n, NJ 0/ J 1€ 

Sl)arta Qu�rry 

?l 7 L1111,,c,<1S1 Roud 
lafoyettt, NJ (J/848 

BraenStone - Sparta, NJ 
Ticket # 

248108 

Date: 09/30/19 
Time: 10:40 

Customer: 99653 

EART H EFFIC IEN T, LL C 

P.O.#:

Product: S317 

3/8" CRUSH ED STOME(#8) 

JHF: 

Truck: A U537X 

D SM 10 

FOB 

Job: 7375 

FOB JOB 

UNKNOWN 

UNKNOWN, 

(Daily) Loads: 2 Amount: 50.27 Tn 45.60 Mg 

Gross: 39.73 TM 794fl0 lb 

Tare: 14.58 TM 29Hi0 lb 
Net: 25. 15 TN 503110 lb

Weighmast er: TOM PRIMO 

36.04 Mg 

13.23 Mg 

22.:32 Mg 





Ha!ecton Quarr; i A•�halt Flanls 
.ioo.lcz cei.tri!: ,c:,!.t• 
Hak·J.;n r:J G7Sf.� 

-

Plant: 

01spalch. �/.j. ,9S.bDO tu: ilPili-o4:i6 
Wl'f�.br aen1tone.com 

R111g1.uoJ Quarry 
�891•:.,._1,r1>·� Rc10 
R,ng11,-0d, NJ 0H56 

Fr,11k!m Ouarry 
25!! ::0'• 1'11, Roa� 
FrJakLn NJ Ol!J6 

Sparta QuarrJ 
2! 'L1rn�iest Rwd 
LataJl!tte. M 07848 

Br aenSt o ne - Spa rta, NJ 

Ticket # 

248588 

Date: 10/01/19 

Time: 13:11 

Customer: 99653 

EAR T H  EFFICIEN T, LLC 

P.O.#:

Product: S317 

3/8" CRUSHED STONE(#8) 

JHF: 

(Daily) Loads : 

Truck: AT898W 

DSM 9 

FOB 

Job: 7375 

FOB JOB 

UNKNOWN 

UNKNOWN, 

Amount: 25.56 Tn 2:3. 19 Mg 

Gross: 

Tare: 

Net: 

39.65 HI 793110 lb 35.97 Mg 

14.09 TN 28180 lb 12. 78 Mg 

25.56 TN 511?0 lb 23. 19 Mg 

Weighmaster : TO M PRIMO 





, ... ... . 

•. 

Haledon Q11a1ry & Asphalt Flants 
�00 4U C.ntral A:cns• 
Halo!i-J,1. NI 07508 

Plant: 

OISJlolCh: �73-595-61.10 Fal: 9/j./20-6456 
ww,.,J� aenstoa&.com 

R 1,1gwuod Qumy 
�b9 \'l,:5th11,o, ffoao 
S11,g\\"""1, NJ 0745� 

Frank1111 Ouarry 
260 C1>rl< Hill Ro.,d 
erankla,. NJ 01416 

Sparta Ot,arry 
! !} l17,c�res! Rw.d 
Lafayette, liJ 0784� 

Br aenSt o n e  - Spart a. NJ 

Ticket # 

248873 

Date: 10/02/19 

Time: 07:46 

Cus tomer: 99653 

EARTH E FFICIENT. LLC 

P.O.#:

Product: S317 

3/8" CRUSHED STOME(#8) 

JHF: 

(Daily) Lo ads: 

Truck: AT898W 

DSM 8 

FOB 

Job: 7375 

FOB JOB 

UNK NOWN 

UNKNOWN. 

Amount: 24.79 Tn 22.49 Mg 

Gross: 

Tare: 

Net: 

38.89 TN 77780 lb 35.28 Mg 

14.10 TN 282'10 lb 12.79 Mg 
24.79 TN 495B0 lb 22.49 Mg 

Wei ghmaster: TOM PRIMO 





Haledan Obarry & �sµhalt flant• 
4()0 •. AC? Central A;ei,ue 
Hale Jon. NI O 150� 

Plant: 

01spatcn. Yl.i-::,9!, 6!JU fai: 973-/2U-b456 
www.tiraenstone.com 

Rrng1100<J Quarry 
089 Vieoth10'1• Road 
�,ng.,�oc NJ 014S& 

FrankI111 Dua1r, 
2oil Cm, Hill Road 
Frar.klin, NJ 07-116 

Spa1 ta Quarry 
l!7 lnre,:re'i! F.oad 
La:a,en�, NJ 0/848 

BraenSt one - Spart a, NJ 

Ticket It 

249723 

Date: 10/04/19 
Time: 09:08 

.Customer: 99653 
EAR T H  EFFICIEN T, LLC 

P.O.#:

Product: S317 

3/8" CRUSHED STONE(#8) 

JHF: 

(Daily) Loads: 

Truck: AT320B 
DI TRUCKING 25 
FOB 

Job: 7375 
FOB JOB 
UNKNOWN 

UNKNOWN, 

Amo unt: 24.75 Tn 22.45 Mg 

Gross: 
Tare: 

Net: 

39.94 TN 79BEl0 lb 36.23 Mg 
15. 19 TN 303El0 lb 13. 78 Mg

24.75 TM 495110 lb 22.45 Mg

Received By: __________________ _ 
Signing above confin11s I have read rules on back 

'//eighmaster: TOM PRIMO 





tta!etlun Q;,arri & Asphalt Plants 
400-4(2 C(:otrnl A\'Cl'lt!� 
Haledon, NJ 01i;og 

Plant: 

OISJJ3lCh: �}3�595--6130 Fax: 97J-7£l}.Qtl56 
www .. braenstone cnm 

Ringwootl Quarry 
089 W�st!11Q'J, Ro·Id 
Ru1g,,o<>d, NJ 074S6 

franklin Ouarry 
280 G,;ri, Hill Ro<1d 
franlll111, NJ 07416 

Ticket # 

S11arta Quarry 
217 li:nt!crcs! Roao 
l•faiett�, Ni 0184& 

Br aenS tone - Spa r t a, NJ 

Date: 10/04/19 
Time: 09: 12 

Customer: 99653 

EA RTH E FFICIENT, LLC 

P.O.#:

Product: S317 

3/8" CRUSHED STONE(#8) 

JHF: 

249724 

Truck:: AS11BT 
DI 21 

FOB 

Job: 7375 
FOB JOB 
UNKNOWN 

UNKNOWN, 

(Daily) Loads: 2 Amount: 49.53 Tn 44.93 Mg 

Gross: 
Tare: 
Net: 

39.26 TM 785?0 lb 35.62 Mg 
14.48 TM 289fi0 lb 13. 14 Mg 
24.78 TM 495fi0 lb 22.48 Mg 

Received By: ___________________ _ 
Signi.ng above confirrns I have read rules on back 





Halcl1on aua1 ri & Asphalt flan ts 
�00-•C? C�ntr,I A,enue 
Haloilc)I,, tlJ 07508 

Plant;. 

UJspatch, 9/J-5%-6t:s0 Fax: 9/3-120-6'!56 
i'IWW.br aen!i.i!>ne.ci.lm 

Rlllg\lOOd Uuarry 
'i8S Wc,!lm�,� flnad 
R1r.gwood, NJ 01456 

franklin CUii,ry 
280 Cork Hill Road 
franili,11, �.I 01:16 

Spar.a Quarry 
211 L 1mec11os1 fioea 
ta:·ayetto, rH 07848 

BraenStone - Sparta, NJ 

Ticket # 

250781 

Date: 10/08/19 
Time: 16: 14 

Customer: 89653 
EARTH EFFICIENT, LLC 

P.O.#:

Product: S317 
3/8" CRUSHED STOME(#8) 

JHF: 

(Daily) Loads: 

Truck: AW725D 
LUCAS 2 

FOB 

Job: 7375 

FOB JOB 

UNKNOWN 

UNKNOWN, 

Amount: 25.09 Tn 22.76 Mg 

Gross: 

Tare: 

Net: 

38.26 HI 785?0 lb 35.62 Mg 
14.17 HI 2831!0 lb 12.86 Mg 
25.09 HI 501B0 lb 22.76 Mg 

·---· ·-----------------

I have read rules on back





� STttlE 
.....___ 

Haletfen Oumy & Aspholl F !ants 
4(\Q ltt Ce11tral A;e1u, 
H•l�dcn, NI 01508 

Plant: 

D1spa1ch: 9/3-!,%-t:1:lO Fax: 9/.1.no .. M� 
www.lNaenstone cam 

Rll15WOOU Quarry 
�89 Wo>lb"l"• Rold 
,,ng,,wd. W 0745& 

Frank•in Quarry 
260 Coi. Hill Ro•d 
Fra11klrn, llJ 07, IE 

Sjlarta Quarry 
ll I l,mocoe,,1 Road 
lata1ette. fl) 01848 

SraenS t o n e  - Spa r t a, NJ 

Ticket# 

250796 

Date: 10/08/19 

Time: 16:49 

Customer: 99653 

EARTH EFFICIENT, LLC 

P .0.11: 

Product: S317 

3/8" CRUSHED STOME(#8) 

JHF: 

Truck: AW216E 

LUCAS 5 

FOB 

Job: 7375 

FOB JOB 

UNKNOWN 

UNKNOWN. 

(Daily) Loads: 2 Amount: 49.34 Tn 44.76 Mg 

Gross: 38.15 TN 763�10 lb 

Tare: 13.90 TN 278110 lb 

Net: 24.25 TM 485{10 lb 

1//eighmaster: TOM PRIMO

34.61 Mg 

12.61 Mg 

22.00 Mg 





�----------

[� JI srrttll 
� 

Halstlen Ouarri & A;ph,,11 F !ants 
400-l[2 Cc111ral A,en11e 
11•1.don, NJ Ol5Cis 

Plant: 

Oi,palcn, 9/J.595-6J30 Fa,, 973-/20,bJ:,6 
www.maenstone com 

RlllgWOud Quairt 
�89 We�lhnN� ffootJ 
Rir;g,cxxl, NJ 01456 

frinklto auarri 
28D Co1, H,J; Rwd 
fr�nkl•n, NJ 07Jl6 

Ticlcet # 

S11ana Quarry 
?I J lm,ecn,st Road 
l•ioy,me, liJ 07848 

Bra enSton e - Spa rt a, NJ 

Date: 10/09/19 

Time: 15:30 

custom er: 99653 
EART H E FFICIENT, LLC 

P.O.#:

Product: S317 

3/8" CRUSHED STmlE (t8) 

JHF: 

(Daily) Loads : 

251052 

Truck:: AW307D 

V&M 2 D&A 

FOB 

Job: 7375 
FOB JOB 
UNKNOWN 

UNKNOWN, 

Amo unt: 25. 13 Tn 22.80 Mg 

Gross: 

Tare: 
Net: 

38.90 TN 778110 lb 35.29 Mg 

13.77 TN 27540 lb 12.49 Mg 
25.13 TN 502fi0 lb 22.80 Mg 

We ighmast er: TOM PRIMO 





-�

§J s1�ttli
� 

Haledon Quw, t .lspl1all Flants 
400 il(? Ceritro! t,e:nue 
H,,led�r,. ii I O /506 

Plant: 

Dispatch, 913-�%-ot:lO fax: 913-/lti-6�:.ii 
,.w,.,.b, aenstone com 

HmgwoctJ Uuol'i 
:&9 \1��:!'•iW• Ra:..d 
Rmg·.,wC:, NJ C}:l5, 

franklin Oil,11y 
Wl Co<I. Hill Ro.ic 
Fr•n•l111, NJ 07116 

S11arta Quarry 
21 l L 111ce1es1 Road 
lalayctte, NI 0784(< 

BraenSt one - Spa rta. NJ 

Ticket # 

251053 

Date: 10/09/19 
Time: 15:3i 

Customer: 99653 
EARTH EFFICIEN T. LLC 

P.O.#:

Product: S317 

3/8" CR USHED STONE(ll8) 

JHF: 

Truck: AU768B 

V&M 1 (FOR D&A) 
FOB 

Job: 7375 
FOB JOB 
UNKNOWN 

UNKNOWN, 

(Daily) Loads: 2 Amount: 49.85 Tn 45.22 Mg 

Gross: 39.04 TN 780H0 lb 
Tare: 14.32 T N  28640 lb 

Net: 24.72 TN 49440 lb 

Received By: 

Weighmaster: TOM PRIMO 

35.42 Mg 

12.99 Mg 
22.43 Mg 





...... 

Haledon Q�arri & Asphalt Flants 
400�4(2 Centra! Aver,ue 
H•le,l�:i. NJ 07S08 

Plant: 

Dlspatcn, �IJ. �95-ol 10 Fax: 9/3- li�-6,56 
wwtt.br aenstone com 

R1ng11ood Quant 
�8� \'/¢slb1,JO, Read 
Rlfig\\to,1. NJ 0/.ISb 

Fran�11n Dua, r1 
180 C.:ch Hill Ru.id 
FranU:11. NJ 07�16 

SJiat1d Quarry 
l! 7 l,:nec·est R,ac 
Latayetle, NJ 01848 

BraenSto n e  - Sparta, NJ 

Ticlcet # 

252232 

Date: 10/15/19 

Time: 08:14 

Customer: 99653 

EARTH EFFICIENT, LLC 

P.O.#:

Product: S317 

3/8" CRUSHED STOME(ll8) 

JHF: 

(Daily) Loads: 

Truck: AU937Z 

MENDEZ 58 

FOB 

Job: 7'1,7r;:. 

FOB ''.:il 

UNKNOWN 

UNKNOWN. 

Amount: 24.80 Tn 22.50 Mg 

Gross: 

Tar e: 

Net: 

39.21 TN 784?0 lb 35.57 Mg 

14.41 TM 288?0 lb 13.07 Mg 

24.80 TN 496\!0 lb 22.50 Mg 

·tleighmast er: TOM PRIMO





Hal a don Q1.a1 ry & Asµhail Plants 
400-4(2 C�n\lal A,e11ue 
Halt<lcn, Ill 0'/508 

Plant: 

Oiiµdlcn, Y/3 555-6130 fai: 913-120-64:,6 
WIY-tt.lil aenstone.com 

Rl1t6woull Ot1airy 
�89 '.':C:.tbi1.G" h "''" 
R1,1g\\c\ld NJ 0/"Sf, 

Fm1knn O�.irr� 
280 Cor, 11,11 Roa(! 
Fra11il,n, NJ G7::J6 

Spana Qu.irry 
?!7 l1mr:crest Road 
Latayett•, NJ O 7848 

Br aenSt o n e  - Spart a, NJ 

Ticket # 

252233 

Date: 10/15/19 
Time: 08: 17 

Customer: 99653 
EAR T H  EFFICIENT, LLC 

P.O.#:

Product: S317 
3/8" CRUSHED STONE(#8) 

JHF: 

True� AS757P 
MENDEZ 52 
FOB 

Job: 73i5 
FOB JOB 

UNKNOWN 

UNKNOWN, 

(Daily) Loads: 2 Amo unt: 48.80 Tn 44.27 Mg 

Gross: 

Tare: 
Net: 

38.56 TN 771?0 lb 34.88 Mg 

14.56 TN 291?0 lb 13.21 Mg 
24.00 TN 48000 lb 21.77 Mg 

Rece1ved By: __________________ _ 
Signing above confirJ1s I have read rules on back 

'�eighmaster: TOM PRIMO 





Haledon Qoarry & Asphalt Flants 
,100�4C2 C<:ntrn! A..-enue 
Halt<l<lll, NI il/508 

Plant_ 

Oispatch, 973-5%-6! ·i(: fax: 9,'3-/20-6456 
w-11-w.braenstoae.cnm 

Ring,vood Qu,;1 ri 
,89 l'le,tbr,;a, Ruad 
R,ng,,o�. NJ !l/156 

Frank1tn Quarry 
28D Cm, Hill Ro"d 
Franl.l'n, (U OHJG 

Spana Quarry 
ill u:1,ecres! ffoad 
Lata,etti,, �J 07848 

BraenStone - Sparta, NJ 
Ticket# 

252290 

Date: 10/15/19 
Time 11:26 

:Customer: 99653 
EARTH EFFICIENT, LLC 

P .O.lt: 

Product: S317 

3/8" CRUSHED STDNE(#8) 

JHF: 

Truck:: AW307D 
V&M 2 LUCAS 
FOB 

Job: 7375 
FOB JOB 
UNKNOWN 

UNKNOWN, 

(Daily) Loads: 3 Amount: 74.27 Tn 67.38 Mg 

Gross: 39.46 TN 789?0 lb 
Tare: 13.99 TN 279fl0 lb 
Net: 25.47 TN 50940 lb 

35.80 Mg 
12.69 Mg 
23.11 Mg 

Received By: ____________________ _ 
Signi.ng above confirms I have read rules on back 





Halerlun Quarry & ,\sphall Flants 
400 4C2 Central AvenLle 
Hal,:dor,, NI 07508 

Plant: 

O:spalch, �/J-:,S5-tiUU tR 9/J-llU-b,):xi 
1vww.braen�1one.<:om 

R111gwood Ouarri 
58� Wcslbn;o, R,;ad 
limgwoo;l, NJ Q/456 

f ran kiln Quarry 
Wl Cor, Hill RoM 
Fi·a11111111, NJ074lG 

S11a11a Ou,rry 
21 J l1a1,;cres! Road 
la1.:yc•t,.,, NJ 01848 

BraenSt one - Spart a, NJ 
Ticket # 

253898 

Date: 10/21/19 
Time: 16: 12 

Customer: 99653 

EARTH EFFICIENT. LLC 

P.O.#:

.Product: S317 

3/8" CRUSHED STONE(#B) 

JHF: 

(Daily) Loads: 

Truck: AT259U 
NYC73 
FOB 

Job: 7375 
FOB JOB 
UNKNOWN 

UNKNOWN, 

�.mol!n t: 25. 25 Tn 22.91 Mg 

Gross: 
Tare: 
Net: 

39. 16 HI 793;•0 lb 35.53 Mg
13.91 TN 278?0 lb 12.62 Mg

25. 25 TN 5051!0 lb 22. 91 Mg

Received By: ___________________ _ 
Signing above confit7i8 I have read rules on back 

'lie i ghmaster: TOM PR I MO 





� . : 

§JI STttll�
� 

D1spa1ch, �/J.�9�:-6DO FR �73-l2U,64� 
ww,i.tr aenstone com 

ffaledcn Quarr) l( Aspha!I Ftants 
400 4C2 Central A,enu� 
H•lr;elr,·, NI 07508 

Plant: 

P111gwuod Q.i31ry 
5891.',esibi,,o, Ro�d 
ilu,g\\u(llj NJ 01,S& 

fr11n�lb1 Duarr) 
l&J Cui. Hilt ROdd 
fra11kli11, NJ 07416 

s1iai1a Quarry 
11 / ll:nec•os! Road 
la1nyolte, tH 0/8'18 

BraenStone - Spart a, NJ 
Ticket # 

253923 

Date: 10/21/19 
Time: 16:55 

Customer: 99653 

EA RTH EFFICIENT, LLC 

P.O.#:

Product: S317 
3/8" CRUSHED STONE(#8) 

JHF: 

Truck: AU440S 
LUCAS 3 

FOB 

Job: 7375 

FOB JOB 

UNKNOWN 

UNKNOWN. 

(Daily) Loads: 2 Amount: 50.65 Tn 45.95 Mg 

Gross: 39.56 TM 
rare: 14.16 TM 
Net: 25.40 TM 

791?0 lb 35.89 Mg 
283?0 lb 12.85 Mg 
508H0 lb 23.04 Mg 

Received By: ___________________ _ 
Signing cb .. ,.; confir,ns I have read rules on back 

We1ighmaster: TOM PRIMO 





HAiedon Qoai rt 1 A,phall Ftarits 
�(l() 4[2 C�ntral A:enLe 
H•ltdon NI 01508 

Plant: 

01spatch, 9/J.5��-si:10 fax, �73-no-o�56 
WWtt.bra9f1stuae.c�rn 

R1ngwoo� Ou,my 
�8S We•tbn;c, Ro3d 
R111g\\(;Jd. W 01456 

Frank,1n aua1 ry 
28u Cu'1. Hill Roau 
r,anl1l1n NJ 07416 

Ticket # 

Sparta Qua, ry 
! 17 lime,,es! Road
l•laye1le, NJ 018-18

BraenStone - Spa r t a, NJ 

Date: 10/21 /19 
iime: 16:58 

Customer: 99653 
EARTH EFFICIENT, LLC 

P.O.#:

Product: S317 
3/8" CRUSHED STONE(ll8) 

JHF: 

253924 

Trude: AT625W 
NYC 82 
FOB 

Job: 7375 
FOB JOB 
UNKNOWN 

UNKNOWN, 

(Daily) Loads: 3 Amo unt: 76.10 Tn 69.04 Mg 

Gross: 39.09 TM 
Tare: 13.64 TN 
Net: 25.45 TN 

78Hl0 lb 35.46 Mg 
27280 lb 12.37 Mg 
509110 lb 23.09 Mg 

Received By:�.f'/2 /� /�­
Signing above confirms I have read rules on back 

Wei9hmaster: TOM PRIMO 









HaJeaon Quarr1 & As11hall Flants 
400 .IC2 Ctnlral A,enue 
H•l.:do11 NI 07508 

Plant: 

01spalcn, 97l,-�%-6!.IO Fax: 9,'3,/20-b,1$6 
WW/i.braen111ine.com 

R1r,gwoou aumy 
�89 V:e�lbsr,, Road 
R,ng\\,-Od, NJ 01456 

Fra11k1111 Oodrr1 
280 Cor, Hill ROdC 
Fran�l,n, r;,107.\H; 

Ticket II 

t 

S11arta Quarry 
� J 7 Lin,e.cresl Roac 
Lal«,e'\e, NJ 07841 

BraenSt one - Sparta. NJ 

Date: 10/28/19 

Time: 12:45 

Customer: 99653 

EARTH EFFICIENT, LL C 

P.O.#:

Product: S317 

3/8" CRUSH ED STONE(118) 

JHF: 

(D aily) Loads: 

255556 

Truck: AU 395G 

DSM 16 

FOB 

Job: 7375 

FOB JOB 

UNKNOWN 

UNKNOWN. 

Amo unt: 25.34 Tn 22.99 Mg 

Gross: 

Tare: 

Net: 

39.28 TN 785fi0 lb 35.63 Mg 

13.94 TN 27800 lb 12.65 Mg 

25.34 TN 50600 lb 22.99 Mg 

Received By: __________________ _ 

Signing above confirms I have read rules on back 

1/leighm aster: TOM PRIMO 





' 

. [Bir STttll� 
Halerlon Ouair� & Asµhall F·lants 
100 4t2 Central Avenue 
H<1ltdo1t. NJ 07�08 

Plant: 

Dispatch, 9/J.�95-6110 Fax: �/l-lZIJ-ol:.t 
ww11.ta aenstone.torn 

R11,gwood Ocair) 
�89 Vles1b1,,c� Road 
li11,g1>wd, tU Oi4Sb 

Fra11k•m 0�a111 
26? Cor, Hit: Road 
Frnn!lm, NJ 07:116 

Spana Quarry 
d 7 lr:new,st RJad 
'. .. byctla, NI 0784S 

BraenSt o n e - Spa rt a, NJ 
Ticket ll 

255558 

Date: 10/28/19 

Time: 12:47 

Customer: 99653 
EARTH E FFICIENT, LLC 

p .0.#: 

Product: S317 

3/8" CRUSHED STONE(#8) 

JHF: 

Truck: AT532X 
DSM 15 

FOB 

Job: 7375 
FOB JOB 

UNKNOWN 

UNKNOWN, 

(D aily) Lo ads: 2 Amount: 50. 12 Tn 45.47 Mg 

Gross: 38. 77 TM 77540 lb
Tare: 13.99 TM 279H0 lb
Net: 24.78 TM 495Ei0 lb

35.17 Mg 
12.69 Mg 
22.48 Mg 

Received By: __________________ _ 
Signing above confirms I have rea-j rules on back 

Weighmaster: TOM PRIM O 





H�ledon Quarry & Asphalt FI ants 
�00 4(2 Central A·,enu� 
Halcd;;n, NJ 01508 

Plant: 

0lspa1ch, 9/.J.�95-6l 'IO Fax, 9ll-720-M�6 
ww,r.br aenstone com 

RIng1>000 Quarry 
b89 \'io�Ib1i,e� Road 
R,ng1"vd. NJ OHS& 

Frank11n Oua1r� 
280 Cork Holl Road 
franl\1111 NJ 07H6 

s1mta Quarry 

ll I l,me«est Roa� 
lafnyctte, liJ 07848 

BraenSt on e - Spa r ta, NJ 

Ticlc:et # 

255587 

Date: 10/28/19 

Ti me: 13:23 

.Cu stomer: 99653 

EAR T H  E FFICIENT, LL C 

P.O.#:

Product: S317 

3/8" CR USHED STONE(#8) 

JHF: 

Truck:: AS742U 

DSM 001 

FOB 

Job: 7375 

FDB JDB 

UNKNOWN 

UNKNOWN, 

(D aily) Loads: 3 Amo unt: 73.43 Tn 66.62 Mg 

Gros s: 39.04 TN 7801:0 lb 

Tare: 15.73 TN 314fi0 lb 

Net: 23.31 TN 466?0 lb 

35.42 Mg 

14.27 Mg 

21.15 Mg 

Received By: __________________ _ 
Signi.ng above confirms I have read rules on back: 

Weighmaster : TOM PRIMO 





Hale,1crn Ouarri 1 Asphdll F-lants 
4M-4C2 C�t:ltdl A,clitl< 
H•le1o,t NJ 07508 

Plant: 

01spatch: 'j/J.�ft5-GJ3v Fa.c Y7.,-nu-t.V1b 
v;ww.hr aenstone.corn 

R mgwuod Qu.rr) 
589 Wesibr,) · • Road 
R111g11wd, IV o/;Sb 

franklin a�l1r1· 
tS◊ :o·, Hrll �OJd 
Frarrnt,n, NJ 01�15 

Ticket ll 

Sjlartd Qud<ry 
L ! 7 l1r1r;frc,st R0ctc 
L•fnyett�. NJ Q/�48 

Br aenSto ne - Sparta, NJ 

Date: 10/31/19 

Time: 06:57 

Customer: 99653 

EART H EFFICIENT, LLC 

P.O.#:

Product: S317 

3/8" CRUSHED STONE(ll8) 

JMF: 

256504 

Truck: AS994V 

DSM 88 

FOB 

Job: 7375 

FOB JOB 

UNKNOWN 

UNKNOWN, 

(D aily) Loads: Amount: 25.64 Tn 23.26 Mg 

Gross: 

Tare: 

Net: 

39.64 TN 792!!0 lb 35.96 Mg 

14.00 TN 280110 lb 12. 70 Mg 

25.64 TN 512£10 lb 23.26 Mg 

Received By: __________________ _ 
Signing abnve confirms I have read rules on back 

Weighmaster: Weigh Masi:er 





Haledcn a,mry g Asphalt F lants 
-lOO 4(2 Ccntrai Avenui: 
Hah!do11 N.1 07508 

Plant: 

Olip�tch: 973-W,-6UO FJX: 97J.-720-·o4�6 
www.braei111ona.com 

Ringwood Quarry 
�89 W,;s1brr}(1� RriaJ 
fi111g-,.v0d. NJ 01156 

Frank11n Quarry 
28() Cor', Hill Ro.id 
F;anl<lm. NJ 07:lJG 

Sparta Quarry 

21/ lir;uii:rnst Road 
Lata;,,tlb. NJ 07818 

Br aenSto ne - Spa rt a, NJ 
Ticket# 

256516 

Date: 10/31/19 
Time: 07:19 

ICustomer: 99653 
EA R TH EFFICIENT, LLC 

P.O.#:

Product: S317 
3/8" CRUSHED STOME(#8) 

JHF: 

Truck: AU537X 
DSM 10 
FOB 

Job: 7375 
FOB JOB 
UNKNOWN 

UNKNOWN, 

(Daily) Loads: 2 Amount: 50.30 Tn 45.63 Mg 

Gross: 
Tare: 

Net: 

39.41 TN 788?0 lb 35.75 Mg 
14 . 75 TN 295110 1 b 13. 38 Mg 
24.66 TN 493?0 lb 22.37 Mg 

Received By: ___________________ _ 
Signing above confirms I have read rules on back 

11/eighmaster: Weigh Masi:er





Haledon auarry & Asphall Flants 
400 4Ci' Cent,al Avenue 
Hal, ;o,,, l!I 01',08 

Plant: 

01spa1ch, 9/J-595-6! 30 fax: 9/J-720-6456 
www,braenstone.corn 

Rmgwood auarrv 
5�9 Wc-slb11JO< Hoad 
R,ng"ood. NJ 07456 

fnnkiin Ouarry 
280 Co:k Hill Ru,d 
r,ankl:n NJ 07416 

S1,at1a 011Jrry 
2? 7 Unt!cr�! Road 
Labyett6, NJ 07848 

Braen St one - Sparta, NJ 
Ticket II 

259105 

Date: 11/11/19 
Ti me: 10:49 

�u stomer: 99653 
EART H EFFICIENT. LLC 

P.O.#:

Product: S317 
:3/8" CRUSHED STONE (# 8) 

JHF: 

Truck: AU656M 
LUCAS 1 
FOB 

Job: 7375 
FOB JOB 
UNKNOWN 

UNKNOWN, 

(Daily) Loads: Amo unt: 25.04 Tn 22.72 Mg 

Gross: 
Tare: 
Net: 

39.44 TN 788B0 lb 35.78 Mg 
14.40 TN 200,10 lb 13.06 Mg 
25.04 HI 500B0 lb 22.72 Mg 

Receive d By: ___ P"'t'l...,\,�'------------­
Signing abov 

1/leighmaster: TOM· PRIMO 





Haledon Q�ar ry & Asphalt f Ian ls 
400-4(2 Central Avenua 
Haltdon, NI 07508 

Plant: 

Olsµalch, S-7J-SS5-6J 10 fax: 973-120-6456 
ww,i.braflflstone.com 

Rrngwood Quarry 
589 Weslbn.i• Ro,d 
Ring·,,m, NJ 014�h 

Frankitn Quarry 
260 i:,.,,. Holl iioao 
F,.nklon, NJ 07416 

Ticket I 

S1iar1a Quarry 
2 JI l ,me.,iest Road 
L,t.iyette, NI 07848 

Braen Stone - Spa r t a, NJ 

Date: 11/11/19 
Time: 11 :25 

Customer: 99653 
EART H EFFICIEN T, LLC 

P.O.#:

Product: S317 
3/8" C RUSHED STONE(#8) 

JHF: 

259117 

Truck:: AU440S 
L UCAS 3 
DELIVERY 

Job: 7375 
FOB JOB 
UNKNOWN 

UNKNOWN, 

(Daily ) Loads: 2 Amount: 49.84 Tn 45.21 Mg 

Gross: 

Tare: 

Net: 

38.94 TN 778H0 lb 35.33 Mg 
14.14 TM 282H0 lb 12.83 Mg 
24.80 TM 496H0 lb 22.50 Mg 

A -

Re ceive d By:_.--:�"----------------­
Signingaboveco�s I have read rule s on back 

'lle i ghmast e r: TOM PRIMO 





Hale.don Quarry & Asphalt Plants 400-402 Crmtral Avenue

Dispatch: 973-·595-6Ll0 Fax: Sl�i-720-6456www.brae11ito11e.com

Haledon, NJ 0750?3

Plant: 

BRAE N  AGG REGATES
-----�--

Date: 11/20/19
Time: 15:58 
Carrier: FOB TRUCK

Customer: 99653 

EARTH EFFICIENTJ.,_._._ 

JMF: 

(Daily) 

S317 

ED STONE(#B) 

Loads: 

Rlllgwoon Quarry 589 Westbrook Roa<1 Rmgwooct, NJ 0745-6 

# 

�)F parta Quarry 
J )?)7 llmec:rest Road 
_ Lafayette, NJ 07848 

232221

Truck: AS757P 
MENDEZ 52 

FOB 

Job: 7375 

FOB JOB 
UNKNOWN 

UNKNOWN, 

Amount:· 25.34 Tn 22.99 Mg 

39.60 TN 79200 lb, 35.93 Mg 

14.26 TN 28520 lb 12.94 Mg 

25.34 TN 50680 lb 22.99 Mg  





C0 

STttlti 

Oi�palch: 9/J-595-t:·!30 fax, 913-72tl-6456 
1w1w.bracnstone.com 

Haledon Quarry 8. Asphalt Planls 
4il0-402 Central A,em;.e 
Ha!,;d.;n 1U -0 / 508 

Plant: 
B R AE N  AGGREGA TE S 

Date: 11/26/19 
Time: 13:40 
Carrier: DSM TRUCKI NG 

customer: 99653 
EARTH EFFI CIENT, LLC 

P.O.#:

Product: 1002 
3/8"" White Stone 

JHF: 
(Daily) Loads: 

R111gw0-0d Quarl)' 
589 Westbroof. Roao 
R,ngwovd, NJ 07455 

fr�nkl111 U.uarry 
280 Cork Hill Road 
franklin. NJ 074!6 

Ticket# 

Sparta Quarry 
2i 7 limecrl!St Road 
Lala)'ette. NJ 07848 

232859 

Truck: AS861R 
DSM 19 

FOB 

Job: 7375 
FOB JOB 
UNKNOWN 

UNKNOWN. 

Amount: 25.29 Tn 22.94 Mg 

Gross: 
Tare: 
Net: 

39.46 TN 78920 lb 35.80 Mg 
14. 17 TN 28340 lb 12.86 Mg
25.29 TN 50580 lb 22.94 Mg

Received By: ___ ---!i
-.

..,;;.==-----,�--------­
Signing ab have read rules on back 

Weighmaster: FRANK/MIKE 

1 1 1111 11111111111 IIIII IIIII IIIII IIII IIIII IIII 
2 3 2 8 5 9 





Haloduo Quauy II,. Asphalt Plaoli 
400-402 Central Avenue
lialcdon NJ 07508

Plant: 

BRAEN AGGREGA TES 

Date: 01/02/20 

Time: 12:25 

Carrier: FOB TRUCK 

Customer: 99653 

EARTH EFFICIENT, LLC 

P.O.#:

Product: 317F 

3/8" ST TAN 

JJiF: 

(D aily) Loads: 

STttlH 

R1oawood Quan-, 
589 Westbroc.lt Roaa 

Rmgwood, NJ 07456 

Spona Quan y 
217 Llmecrest Road 
Lafayette, NJ 07848 

235443 

Truclc:: AP639R 

MENDEZ 101 

FOB 

Job: 7375 

FOB JOB 

UNKNOWN 

UNKNOWN, 

Amount: 24.97 Tn 22.65 Mg 

Gross: 

Tare: 

Net: 

39.45 TN 78900 lb 35.79 Mg 

14.48 TN 28960 lb 13.14 Mg 

24.97 TN 49940 lb 22.65 Mg 

 

Weighmaster: FRANK/DANNI 

   

11111111111111111 IIIII IIIII IIIII IIII IIIII IIII 
2 3 5 4 4 3 





STttlE 

01spalch: 9'/3-�95-6130 Fai: 973-720-6456 
www.braen,tQne.com 

Haledon Quarry ii< Asphalt Plant$ R111gwood Quan)• 
400-402 CMtral Avenue 589 Westbrook Road 

Haledon. NJ 07508 Rmgwood, NJ 07456 

Plant: 

BRAE N AGGREGA TES 

Sparta Quarry 

217 Lmiecrest R03d 
'arayetle, NJ 07848 

235445 

Date: 01/02/20 
Time: 12:37 
Carrier: FOB TRUCK 

Customer: 99653 
EARTH EFFICIENT, LLC 

P.O.#:

Product: 317F 
3/8" ST TAN 

JHF: 

Truck: AR903C 
MENDEZ 1 

FOB 

Job: 7375 
FOB JOB 
UNKNOWN 

UNKNOWN, 

(Daily) Loads: 2 Amount: 49.69 Tn 45.08 Mg 

Gross: 39.52 TN 79040 lb 35.85 Mg 
Tare: 14.80 TN 29600 lb 13.43 Mg 
Net:� 49440 lb 22.43 Mg 

 

    

�A------Received By:_� __ __,.;__ __ _,,_../:;__ ________ _ 
Signing above confirms I have read rules on back 

Weighmaster: FRANK/DANNI 

I IIIIII IIIII IIIII IIIII IIIII IIIII IIII IIIII IIII 
2 3 5 4 4 5 





STt918 

Oispat�h: 973-5%-6130 fax; 97J-l,.:,20�---

Haledon lluatry & Asphalt Plants 
400-402 Central Avenue 
Haledo.1. IU 07508 

Plant: 

BR AE N AGGREGA TE S 

Date: 01/02/20 

TillE!: 14:20 

Carrier: FOB TRUCK 

Customer: 99653 

EARTH EFFICIENT, LLC 

P.O.#:

Product: 317F 

3/8" ST TAN 

JMF: 

Ringwood Quarry ' 
589 Westb;t>'lk Road 
Rmgwooo, NJ 07456 

fr�nklin Quarry 
280 Corl< Hill Rnad 
Franklin, NJ 07416 

Spana ij11arry 
217 L1mecrest Road 
lale)'elte. NJ 01848 

Ticket # 

235454 

Truck: AS756P 

MENDEZ 51 

FOB 

Job: 7375 

FOB JOB 

UNKNOWN 

UNKNOWN, 

(Daily) Loads: 3 Amount: 72.38 Tn 65.66 Mg 

Gross: 

Tare: 

Net: 

38.00 TN 76000 lb 34.47 Mg 

15.31 TN 30620 lb 13.89 Mg 

22.69 TN 45380 lb 20.58 Mg 

����o� 
.2J �� sl-

''"'''d''' ��
Signing above confirms I have read rules on back 

Weighmaster: FRANK/DANNI 

11111111111111111 IIIII IIIII IIIII IIII IIIII IIII 
2 3 5 4 5 4 





STttlE 

Haledon Quarr1 & A$phalt Plants 
400-402 Central Avenue 
Haledon. NJ-07508 

www.braenstone.c 1 , 

R1ng-,11ood Quart� • 
589 Westbnx1k Road 
Rmgwood, NJ 07456 

Sparta Quarry 

217 Umecrest Road 

Lllo)'ette NJ O 1848 

Plant: 

B R AE N  AGGREGA TE S 
Ticket II 

235456 

Date: 01/02/20 
Time: 14: 31 

Carrier: FOB TRUCK 

Custoaer: 99653 
EARTH EFFI CIENT, LLC 

P.D.11:

Product: 317F 
3/8" ST TAN 

JHF: 

Truck: AS520B 

MENDEZ 55 

FOB 

Job: 7375 

FOB JOB 

UNKNOWN 

UNKNOWN, 

(D aily) Loads: 4 Amount: 97.28 Tn 88.25 Mg 

Gross: 39.39 TN 
Tare: 14.49 TN 
Net: 24.90 TN 

78780 lb 35.73 Mg 
28980 lb 13.15 Mg 

49800 lb 22.59 Mg 

c2 :!, (;o,,yd,,.,i s t-.
JJ� �lk/fJY 

Received By: {:>� /4 __ ..,.
Signing above confirms I have read rules on back 

Weighmaster: FRANK/DANNI 

I llllll lllll lllll lllll lllll 11111 1111 11111 1111 
2 3 5 4 5 6 













Haledon Quarry & Asphalt Plants 
400-402 Central Avenue 
Hafedoo. NJ 07508 

Plant: 

BR A E N  AGGREG A T E S  

Date: 01/09/20 
Time: 07:31 

STttlfi 

w11w.braenstone.con1 

Rmgwood Quar� 

589 Westbrook Rooa 

Rmgwooo, NJ 07455 

Franklin Q,uarry 
280 Cotk Hill Roao 
Frankhn, rlJ 07416 

Sparto Quarry 

217 Limecrest Road 
Laf.yette, NJ 078411 

Ticket I 

235854 

Truck: AW217E 
LUC AS 4 

Carrier: LUC AS TRUCKING, LLC 

Cust0110r: 99653 
EARTH EF FIC IEN T, LLC 

P.O.#:

Product: 317F 
3/8" ST TAN 

J!oF: 
(Daily) Loads: 

FOB 

Job: 7375 
FOB JOB 
UNKNOWN 

UNKNOWN, 

Amount: 25. 18 Tn 22.84 Mg 

Gross: 
Tare: 
Net: 

39.53 TN 79060 lb 35.86 Mg 
14.35 TN 28700 lb 13.02 Mg 
25. 18 TN 50360 lb 22.84 Mg

� I ----r:1-<---

Recei ved By:_��·-··-��'-·-.w�(�;U��----V_

1 

_·_v_
1 

__ _ 

Signing above confirms I have read rules on back 

Weighmaster: F RANK/MIKE 

I llllll lllll lllll lllll lllll 11111 1111 11111 1111 
2 3 5 8 5 4 





STttlD 

Dispatch: 913-595-6!30 Fa:t: 973-720-6456 
W,tW.braenstone.com 

Haledon Quarry & Asphalt Plant� 
400-402 Centrnl Avenue 
Haledon. NJ 07508 

RIOi)Wood Quarry 
589 W�tbrook Roaa 
Ringwood, tu 07456 

franklin Quarry 
280 CO!k Hill Roao 
Franklin, NJ 07416 

Sparta Qijarry 
217 limecrest Road 
Lafayette, NJ 078411 

Plant: 
BRAE N AGGREG ATE S  

Date: 01/09/20 

Time: 07:42 
Carrier: LUCAS TRUCKING, LLC 

Custoaer: 99653 

EARTH EF F ICIEN T. LLC 

P.0.1:

Product: 317F 

3/8" ST TAN 

JMF: 

Tick:et # 

235857 

Truck:: AW725D 

LUCAS 2 

FOB 

Job: 7375 

FOB JOB 

UNKNOWN 

UNKNOWN , 

(Daily) Loads: 2 Amount: 50.31 Tn 45.64 Mg 

Gross: 39.50 TN 79000 lb 

Tare: 14.37 TN 28740 lb 

Net: 25.13 TN 50260 lb 

35.83 Mg 

13.04 Mg 

22.80 Mg  

Weighmaster: FRANK/MIKE 

I llllll lllll lllll 11111 11111 11111 1111 11111 1111 
2 3·5 8 5 7 





STtllE 

Dispalch:973-b95-6130 Fax: 973-120-6456 

\W!W.braens1one.com 

Haledon Quarry & Asphalt Plants 
400-402 Central Avenue
Hakldon, NJ 07508 

Plant: 
BR AE N AGGREGA TE S 

Date: 01/14/20 
Time: 11 :42 
Carrier: FOB TRuCK 

Custoaer: 99653 
EARTH EFFIC IEN T, LLC 

P.0.1:

Product: 317F 
3/8" ST TAN 

JMF: 

(Daily) L oads: 

R rogwood Quarry 
589 Westbrook Ro.id 
Ringwood, NJ 07456 

Fraol<Jin Quarry 
280 Cor.l\ Hill Roao 
Franklin, NJ 07416 

Sparta Quarry 
217 Limecrest Road 
Lala)'ette, NJ 07848 

Ticket I 

236141 

Truck:: AW408E 
DI TRUCKI NG 46 

FOB 

Job: 99653-1 
FOB PRICES 
FOB 

Amount: 23.34 Tn 21.17 Mg 

Gross: 
Tare: 
Net: 

38.68 TN 77360 lb 35.09 Mg 
15.34 TN 30680 lb 13.92 Mg 
23.34 TN 46680 lb 21. 17 Mg 

Received By: _________________ _ 
Si!J)ing above confir11S I have read rules on back: 

Weighmaster: FRANK/NERI SSA 

1111111 11111 11111 IIIII IIIII IIIII IIII IIIII IIII 
2 3 6 141 





STttlE 

Dispatch, 973-595-6130 Fa1; 973-720-6456 
W'HW.braenslone.com 

Haledgn Quarry & Asphalt Plants 
400-402 Central Avenue 
Haledon. NJ 07508 

Plant: 

B R AE N  AGGREGATE S 

Date: 01/14/20 
Time: 13:24 
Carrier: DSM TRUCKING 

Customer: 99653 
EARTH EFFICIENT, LLC 

P.O.#:

Product: 317F 
3/8" ST TAN 

JHF: 

RIO(tWOOd Quarry 
589 WestbrOOk Road 
R1r.g-l'IOOd, ru 07456 

Franklin Quarry 
280 Corl! Hill Road 
Franldrn, f◄J 07416 

Sparta Quarry 
2l7 L1mecres1 Road 
Lafayette, NJ 07848 

Ticket I 

236162 

Trude: AS742U 
DSM001 

FOB 

Job: 99653-1 
FOB PRICES 
FOB 

(Daily) Loads: 2 Amount: 47.37 Tn 42.97 Mg 

Gross: 
Tare: 
Net: 

39.76 TN 79520 lb 36.07 Mg 
15.73 TN 31460 lb 14.27 Mg 
24.03 TN 48060 lb 21.80 Mg 

Received By:_++!\'ll<--�-------------­
Si ve confirms I have read rules on baclc

Weighmaster: FRANK/NERISSA 

1 11111111111 11111 IIIII IIIII IIIII IIII IIIII IIII 
2 3 6 1 6 2 
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